Richard Dwyer

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon;

Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Friday, March 05, 2010 2:18 PM

'Katheryn Mclvor'

'Stéphane Robert'; 'AEM Larry Connell'’; 'AEM Louise Grondin'; 'AEM Rachel Gould'; 'BGC
Jack Seto’; 'Bill Tilleman'; 'CGS Robert Chapple'; 'CLEY"; 'CLEY Julie Ross'; 'CLO Arviat';
'CLO Baker Lake '; 'CLO Chesterfield Inlet'; David Hohnstein; 'DFO Amy Liu'; 'DFO David
Balint'; 'DFO Gary Cooper'; 'DFO Jane Tymoshuk'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Sarah
Olivier"; Dionne Filiatrault; Don Carr; 'EC Anne Wilson'; 'Environment Canada'; 'GN DOE Mike
Mifflin'; 'GN DOE Robert Eno'; 'HTO Baker Lake'; 'INAC Andrea Cull'; 'INAC Andrew Keim’;
'INAC Chris Keats'; 'INAC David Abernethy'; 'INAC David Ningeongan'; 'INAC Lou-Ann
Cornacchio’; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Spencer Dewar'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; 'John
Donihee'; 'Justice Ken Landa'; 'KIA Baker Lake '; 'KIA Jose Kusugak'; 'KIA Luis Manzo'; 'KIA
M Serra'; 'KIA Russell Toolooktook'; 'KIA Stephen Hartman'; 'KIA Veronica Tattauinee'; 'NIRB
Amanda Hanson'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark’; ‘NTI Carson Gillis';
'NTI George Hakongak'; ‘'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWMB Charlotte Sharkey'; 'NWMB Paul
Frame'; 'PC Paula Hughson'; 'Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'TLA Karlette Tunaley'; 'TLA Steve Lines'
2AM-MEAOQ0815 Part B, Item 5: 2009 Annual Report Extension Request

Richard Dwyer.vcf

The Nunavut Water Board grants Agnico-Eagle Mines 30 day extension request to April 30, 2010 for 2AM-MEA0815

2009 Annual Report.

Regards,

From: Katheryn Mclvor [mailto:KMclvor@agnico-eagle.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 12:04 PM

To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: Stéphane Robert

Subject: Water License 2AM-MEA0815 Part B, Item 5: 2009 Annual Report Extension Request

Dear Richard,

Please find correspondence attached on behalf of Stéphane Robert.

Best Regards,
Katheryn

Katheryn Mclvor

Sustainable Development Coordinator



Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited
400-543 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 1X8

Office: 604-608-2557 ext. 6588
Fax: 604-608-2559



